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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:29 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua'’; SUR

Subject: RE: MV For SGS5598B DOA: 16/11/2018 OUR REF: M576185

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SGS 5598B is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:55 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV For SGS5598B DOA: 16/11/2018 OUR REF: M576185

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:50 PM

To: AIS-LOOI <aisp! looi@singnet.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com; assignments@ikkauto.com;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; j cgoh <glen enterprise@yahoo.com>
Cc: Ng Chen How <ChenHow Ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: MV For SGS5598B DOA: 16/11/2018 OUR REF: M576185

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Tks.



Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg *

A Member of BRI 3] (NSURANCE GROUP

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

AVG
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebatefor Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: :
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2018

DOR 3 lb{(l(\g

Singapore NRIC ng ((.‘)
37632

$GS5598B

No

20 Nov 2018
NISSAN

QASHQAI PREMIUM 2.0L SMT ABS D/AB HID SR
Black

2008
MR20720935A
KJ10205690
101.0kW (135 bhp)
$29,951.00

20 Jul 2009

20 Jul 2009

1

$29,951.00

Yes
19 Jul 2019
$14,975.00

19 Jul 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$16,801.00

$1,112.00

$16,087.00
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Bill Gates Loses His Mind - 15 Minutes Ago

Bill Gates makes rash decision and now his peers question his sanity. What did he do?
wealthystats.com/Bill-Gates/Breaking-News
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling éV Credit Pte Ltd
| Browse by Category v
16 vehicles Nissan Qashqai ;
Price " Depreciation Eng Cap
Search Selection Nissan Qashqai Any Any 2009 Any
Nissan Qashqai 2.0A Premium $19,822 $8,710 /yr 11-Jun-2009 1,997

Used Nissan

(New 5-yr COE)
Trade $5K. Call Us For Viewing.

Used Nissan

Posted: 17-Nov-2018 Used Nissan

Available! Trade In Welcome! Call Us Now To Fix An Appoi...

Posted: 16-Nov-2018 UERH Niskan

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Evaluated By VICOM, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming.
Yong Lee Seng Motor

Posted: 15-Nov-2018 Usad Nissan

yr COE)

Financing Options. View Today!

Posted: 02-Nov-2018 Used Nissan

Available, Call Us For Viewing Now. Consignment Unit From Owner,

ssted: 01-Nov-2018 Used Nissan

Nissan Qashgai 2.0A (OPC) $35,000 $7,000 /yr 29-Apr-2009

Nissan Qashgai 2,0A Premium  $24,300 $10,170 /yr 12-Nov-2009

Nissan Qashgai 2.0A Premium $17,800 $12,840 /yr 29-May-2009

Nissan Qashqgai 2.0A Premium  $25,800 $10,830 /yr 11-Dec-2009

MNissan Qashqgai 2.0A (New 5- $31,800 $6,360 /yr 06-Jan-2009

Nissan Qashqai 2.0A - N.A 12-Feb-2009

1,997

1,997

100% CHeapest In The Market, Powerful 2,0L Compact SUV, Road Tax Till May 2019. Nice Number Plate.

1,997

1,997

1,997

1,997

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum

* Free VICOM evaluation ’
_* Free grooming and 6 months malnisnance

= in-house workshop ensures quality servica
= Member of VTA and bire purchase assoclation

= 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan

s

12 YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Resources

Sort by Date Posted

v | 100 results/page ¥ |

Mileage

Any

cc 108,769 km

Posted: 19-Nov-2018 Tags: 2009 Nissan Qashqai, 2009 nissan gashqai, Nissan Qashgqai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashgai, gashqai,

€c 132,000 km

Posted: 19-Nov-2018 Tags: 2009 Nissan Qashqai, 2009 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashgai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,

cc 126,284 km

Tags: 2009 Nissan Qashqal, 2009 nissan qashqal, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,

cc -

Tags: 2008 Nissan Qashgai, 2009 nissan gashgai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, gashgai,

cc 161,469 km

Tags: 2009 Nissan Qashqai, 2009 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashgai, qashqai,

cc 123,000 km

Tags: 2009 Nissan Qashqai, 2009 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashgai, Nissan, Qashqai, gashqai,

cc =

Tags: 2009 Nissan Qashqai, 2009 nissan gashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Qashqai&RPG=1008VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Nissan

B

Veh Type
Any
Suv
Suv

$0 Down Payment. 1 Ownership. Car Interior Very Well Kept By Non Smoker Owner. Under Sheltered Lot Parking. Bank/In House Loan Avail. Over

Suv

Suv

Best Selling Japanese Crossover SUV In The Market! Smooth And Responsive Engine! The Perfect Ideal Vehicle For Family Usage! Flexible Bank Loan

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an

Suv

Suv

$0 Drive Away, Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage Done For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House

Suv

Well Taken Care By Ex Owner.High Minimum Parf Rebate $12K. Immaculate Condition Interior And Exterior. All Trade In Welcome, High Loan

Status

All

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

SOLD

13



